UC Bel'keley Richard K. Lyons 200 California Hall #1500
Office of the Chancellor Chancellor 10y b oaea 0100

chancellor@berkeley.edu
chancellor.berkeley.edu

Vice Chancellor for Research

November 13, 2024

Re: Delegation of Authority - Stem Cell Research Institutional Official

Pursuant to legal requirements set forth by the California Institute for Regenerative Medicine (CIRM) §

100040.(b)(1), regarding CIRM-funded research dated May 23, 2012, I am redelegating to your role as
Vice Chancellor for Research the following authority.

Effective immediately, I delegate to you the authority to act as the institutional official responsible for
oversight of and documentation of compliance for CIRM-funded research. This authority may be
redelegated. Any redelegation of authority shall be in writing, with a copy to the Campus Delegations of
Authority Coordinator. If you have any questions or concerns, please reach out to
delegations@berkeley.edu.

Sincerely,

22

Richard K. Lyons

cc: David Robinson — Chief Campus Counsel

Jaime Jue — Director, Audit and Advisory Services

Andrea Whipple-Samuel — Compliance & Policy Specialist, Delegations of Authority
Coordinator


https://www.cirm.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/archive/files/board_meetings/CIRM_MES_regulations_Full_Revised_07_17_2013.pdf

